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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
Committee on Imagery Requirements and Exploitation

4.

4 March 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: | 251
Chief, Administrative Staff, ICS

SUBJECT: Secure Telephone Units (STU-II) 25X1

1. This memorandum is intended to document the COMIREX Staff FY 84 and

85 STU units in response to the memorandum from the National Security Agency
JuLjthifme subject, dated 8 February 1983J \ In addition to 25X

additional units projected for and included in the FY 84 budget up to

U units are desired for FY 85, 1In all cases an STU unit is intended 25X1
to include a total system with a junction box| | The purpose of 232511
these units is to assure that all of the major elements of the COMIREX are
linked together by a highly reliable secure telephone system. As you are
aware with the changing collection environment, even more near-real-time
tasking and collection will be taking place. It is important that the COMIREX

Staff has a dependable secure telephone system. 25X1
2. In light of the uncertainty of the specific location of all of the |
elements of the COMIREX Staff, it is jmpossible to specifically identify the
building that these units will reside in. However, at the present time (when
all units are available) I would use them to assure I could contact each of my
two division chiefs and head of the CAMS Integration Staff. One unit would be
emplaced in the element responsible for the maintenance and operation of the
CAMS system. The other two units would be in the tasking officer's operations ‘
area in Wash 1nqton1 | 25X1
25X1
3. Please contact me if additional data are needed to document COMIREX
STU requirements. .  25X1
25X1
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